From

: Monette, Donnie Donnie.Monette@fema.dhs.gov &

Subject: Fwd: Shakeout Did you Feel it Exercise
Date: October 25, 2023 at 10:12AM

To:

Steve Waterman k4cjx@comcast.net

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Monette, Donnie
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:59:22 PM
Subject: Shakeout Did you Feel it Exercise

ALL,

On October 19, 2023, FEMA R4 RECCWG, in collaboration with USGS,
CUSEC and the Winlink/CISA SHARES/amateur radio communities,
participated in the "SHAKEOUT 2023 Did You Feel It" (DYFI) exercise.
Participants from across the nation joined in through State ESF2,
SWICs, FEMA Region 1 - 10 RECCWG, but the enthusiasm didn't end
there. The exercise achieved such remarkable success that it garnered
global participation, elevating it to an exceptional event. I've attached
the link for further insights.

https://scdto.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html|?
id=82ac0c23075646c5bbb5883660ed3abc

Thanks to everyone who made this possible.

Donnie Monette

Regional Emergency Communications Coordinator | Response Division | FEMA Region 04
Office: 770-220-5361 | Mobile: 404-938-7961

Donnie.Monette @fema.dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema.gov
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